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Olivia Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: P/22/030

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paul Osborne 
Sent: 04 May 2022 11:21 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: P/22/030 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, 
open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login 
or password details if requested. 

Re Planing Application P22/039 

I right with reference to the application to install an ATM within the archway at Well Lane St Mary’s. 

Whilst I understand that there is a need for a cash machine within the islands and the positions to site this unit are 
limited I feel that this may not be an ideal location. 

Persons using this machine will be standing on the public highway of Well Lane which is used by private vehicles and 
delivery trucks. 

Although this highway is not a busy thoroughfare it is still a public highway. 

There is also the issue of noise from the machine, whilst the applicant has tried to down play this issue, the sighting 
of this machine within an Post Office Archway will only exaggerate any noise coming from the ATM or persons using 
it. 
The application has tried to also down play the issue that there are 2 bedrooms directly opposite the proposed 
sighting of this ATM by only stating there is ‘‘holiday accommodation’’ as is if to say that visitors who are staying on 
holiday do not qualify to be treated respectfully than that of a permanent resident, the status of this dwelling could 
be either a permanent residential  or visitor and this should be given the same consideration. 

The ATM in its current location in Lloyds Bank was causing issues with noise especially late in the evenings due to 
the machines bleeping, and users of the machine shouting to passers by, whilst this cannot be controlled the 
manager at Lloyds respectfully turned the machines bleeping tones off greatly reducing the disturbance from the 
machine! 

If the planning application is successful could we please ask that the machine is made silent from 8pm-8am to 
reduce noise disturbance. 
If the machine cannot be made silent then could the hours of operation be limited so as not to cause these 
disturbance issues. 

The lighting from the machine is claimed to be of a minimal light beam. 
If this so why did the Lloyds Bank require a large spotlight to illuminate the area! I do not see any illumination 
figures to accompany this application. 

I am not objecting to this application but would like to bring the additional issues that will arise from this installation 
if not taken into consideration prior to any approval should the application be successful. 

Regards Paul and Liz Osborne 
Kavorna Cafe.




